

ROSALINDA GUZMAN

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

214.603.4622
rosalindaguzman9@gmail.com
Dallas, TX

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in
Nursing
University of Texas at Tyler
Tyler, TX
2021

Associates of Science in
Nursing
El Centro College
Dallas, TX
2016

SKILLS

// PROFESSIONAL

Effective communication

Strong Work Ethic

Critical Thinking

Adaptability

Spanish Speaking

Team player

// TECHNICAL

BLS/ACLS

CRRT

EPIC

MEDHOST

SUMMARY

A bilingual registered nurse in the state of Texas with four years of experience in an ICU setting. Seeking to apply my critical thinking skills to help improve patient outcomes. Experience in managing the care of patients in a hypertensive crisis, uncontrolled Afib, COPD exacerbations, Diabetes Ketoacidosis, Asthma, CHF exacerbations, and COVID patients. Great attention to detail by providing close monitoring to critically ill patients and provide efficient care to prevent further deterioration. Self-motivated to complete tasks promptly. Prioritizes and values patient safety.

EXPERIENCE

TEXAS SELECT STAFFING TRAVEL RN November 2021 - January 2022
Ennis Regional Medical Center

- Provided care for critically ill patients in a six bed ICU unit.
- Float to med/surg as Charge RN to assist with staffing shortage and oversee LVNs.
- Assist LVN's with admissions.
- Conduct comprehensive patient assessments.
- Serve as house supervisor and coordinated care between departments.

STAFF RN, MEDICAL ICU October 2020 - Current
Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital, Dallas

- Collaborate with the multidisciplinary team to deliver patient-specific care through evidence-based practice.
- Perform due diligence to ensure the protection of the incapacitated patient by following hospital policies.
- Uphold patient autonomy by setting patient-specific goals for their plan of care.
- Empower patients by providing education on the disease process.
- Serve as a Qualified Bilingual Interpreter and advocate for Spanish-speaking patients by coordinating patient-centered care in collaboration with the multidisciplinary team.
- Implement nursing interventions to prevent further patient deterioration by coordinating care with physicians, respiratory therapists, and other healthcare team members in a timely manner.
- Precept new nurses and orient new staff to the unit.

STAFF/CHARGE RN, MEDICAL/SURGICAL ICU July 2017 - October 2020
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital, Arlington

- Acknowledged for accurately documenting time-sensitive information on a stroke patient post-TPA.
- Anticipate patient needs by continuously assessing and monitoring closely for sudden changes in the patients condition.
- Asked to serve as charge nurse for my ability to multi-task and work closely with team members.